

ADraught of fifty seven acres and twenty three perches and the allowance of six pr cent for roads &c. Situate in Decatur town-ship Mifflin County which appears to have been surveyed the 8th day of Nov. 1814 to Philip Stroup on his warrant bearing date 27th April 1814 Resurveyed and corrected the 5th day of June 1834 and found as above

David Hough D.S.

To Jacob Spangler Esgr Surv r. Gen + of Pa.

Note [] Improvement house burnt, cleared 8 or ten acres

D. H.

New Howell
Secretary of Internal Affairs.